

National Clinical Guideline Centre for Acute and Chronic Conditions

Royal College of Physicians

NICE: Nocturnal Enuresis Guideline Guideline Development Group (GDG) Meeting Minutes

Date and Time: 11th September 2009

Place: National Clinical Guideline Centre for Acute and Chronic Conditions

Present: GDG members

Chairman: Dr Jonathan Evans

In attendance:

Dr Ursula Butler, Mrs Sally Norfolk, Mrs Philippa Williams, Mrs Deborah Chippington Derrick, Mrs Charlotte Mawby, Mrs Janet Wootton, Dr Penny Dobson, Dr Mark Mackenzie, Dr Anne Wright, Dr Patricia

Hall,

NCGC Staff:	Dr. Norma O'Flynn Ms Vanessa Nunes Ms Katrina Sparrow Ms Laura Sawyer	
Apologies:	Ms Sarah Willett.	
Declarations of Interest	Jonathan Evans was a co-author discussed in the educational evants Mark Mackenzie: is one of the inbladder urgency study. The study and or 8mg, and the population patients – there are no patients group. Recruitment is now close	nvestigators for a dy drug is Fesoterodine group is elderly in the under 50 age

TIME	TOPIC
9.30	Coffee available
10.00	 Introduction, welcome and meeting objectives The chair: Introduced the GDG to the 9th GDG meeting and gave people's apologies to the meeting. Gave an overview of agenda for the day Ran through the minutes from the last meeting with the GDG. GDG considered the minutes a truthful account of the first meeting
	Two new DOI's was recorded.
10.15	Evidence Reviews Ms Katrina Sparrow presented the all the evidence review's listed below: Psychological and educational interventions Alternative treatments Dose escalation Support and follow-up/relapse treatment
	The chair led on the agreement of evidence statements with the GDG The chair led on the development of draft recommendations, and of the evidence to recommendations section The chair was one of the co-authors on the educational interventions, therefore acted as an expert and not as a GDG member during the discussion of that evidence review.
12.00	 Mixed Treatment Comparison Ms Katrina Sparrow and Ms Laura Sawyer presented the main results of the mixed treatment comparisons analysis.
13.00	Lunch
13.30	 Recommendations about interventions and gaps in the evidence Ms Vanessa Nunes presented the work in progress document and the chair led on the discussion with the GDG to agree the provisional wording of the recommendations and new consensus based supporting recommendations where there is lack of evidence in terms of the different population subgroups.
16.00	 Next meeting Dr Norma O'Flynn and the chair went through some of the main topics to be covered at the next GDG meeting: Side effects discussion. The GDG were alerted to the fact that at the next GDG meeting all the evidence regarding side-effects would be presented. Further co-opted expert opinion on the side-effects of the pharmacological interventions was to be decided. Issues regarding consensus. A reminder to the GDG that further agreement of recommendations will take place at the next GDG meeting
16.40	 GDG Open Session No further points were raised by the GDG.

6.50	Summary of next steps, meeting dates, and any other business 21 st October at NICE
7.00	Close
	<u></u>